BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: George Walter, Interim Police Chief
Brent Conan, Police Sergeant
DATE June 17, 2025
SUBJECT: Resolution to Adopt the FY24 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)

Description Request to approve a resolution authorizing the City of Beaumont’s
participation in the 2024 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program and execution of the
Interlocal Agreement with the County of Riverside and participating cities.

Background and Analysis:

The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) is a federally funded
program administered by the U.S. Department of Justice. The program provides support
to local law enforcement agencies for a broad range of criminal justice activities,
including personnel, training, equipment, and technology enhancements.

The Riverside County Sheriff's Department serves as the fiscal agent for the 2024 JAG
Program and will distribute grant funds to participating agencies within the county. To
receive its allocation, the City of Beaumont must enter into an Interlocal Agreement with
the County and other participating jurisdictions.

For Fiscal Year 2024, the City of Beaumont has been allocated $12,380 in JAG funding.
After the required 10% administrative fee retained by the County ($1,238), the City will
receive a net award of $11,142. The funds will be distributed on a reimbursement basis
for eligible expenses that align with federal JAG guidelines.

Fiscal Impact:

The fiscal impact resulting from acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2024 JAG will result in an
increase of $11,142 in grant revenue and an appropriation in expenditures in a project
account assigned by the Finance Department. There is no local match requirement.

The cost to prepare this staff report was $200.00.



Recommended Action:

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Beaumont, California, authorizing certain city officials of the City of Beaumont or
designee to accept the Fiscal Year 2024 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) award in the
amount of eleven thousand one hundred forty-two dollars ($11,142), and to authorize all
documents in the furtherance thereof.”

Attachments:

A. Resolution
B. Interlocal Agreement — 2024 JAG
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